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MEMORANDUM 

DATE: April 24, 2023 

TO: Mark Higginson, Senior Civil Engineer, City of Puyallup 

333 South Meridian, Puyallup, WA 98371 

FROM: Daryl Schneider, PE (Engineer of Record) 

SUBJECT: Wall Detail 

CC: Darren Sandeno, Zac Garrard, Russell Petit 

PROJECT NUMBER: E21-0313 

PROJECT NAME: Benaroya Parking Expansion 

This memo serves to verify that I have reviewed the wall detail GSI-06d from City of Tacoma and that it is 

sufficient for its intended use on the Benaroya Parking Expansion project. 

Best Regards, 

Daryl Schneider, PE 

 

 

 

 

 

Attached: City of Tacoma Standard Plan GSI-06d: Walled Bioretention and Structural Footing (PDF) 

City of Puyallup
Building  

ACCEPTED

JMontgomery
04/24/2023
12:51:25 PM

THE APPROVED CONSTRUCTION PLANS,
DOCUMENTS AND ALL ENGINEERING MUST
BE POSTED ON THE JOB AT ALL
INSPECTIONS IN A VISIBLE AND READILY
ACCESSIBLE LOCATION.

FULL SIZED LEDGIBLE COLOR PLANS ARE
REQUIRED TO BE PROVIDED BY THE
PERMITEE ON SITE FOR INSPECTION 

PRRWF20230497

City of Puyallup 
Development & Permitting Services

ISSUED PERMIT
Building

Fire

Engineering

Planning

Public Works

Traffic



PRRWF20230497

City of Puyallup 
Development & Permitting Services

ISSUED PERMIT
Building

Fire

Engineering

Planning

Public Works

Traffic




